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May 8 

Consulate General of Germany, 
698 St-Catherine St.West., 

Montreal. 
Dear Sirs:-

Wi/iyt&HEGANGiX TUTi 
Deutschen (general Konsulat 

I N M O N T R E A L . 

am MAY 9 1929 # 
Cageb, Xtc. 

.CtaL 

We have on hand in Montreal a 
Consignment of Hat Plushes which were originally forwarded 
by Johs.Girmes & Co., Oedt, to their Canadian 
Agent Mr. Vorsteher. These goods have been in Canada 
for some six years and as it is now impossible to dispose 
of them in this market our Principals who had transferred 
these stocks to us now have decided that they should 
be returned to Germany. 

They advise that in order to get the 
shipment into Germany free of duty that they will have to 
prove to the Customs Authorities there that the goods 
were formerly shipped to Canada as a Consignment stock. 
We would therefore appreciate if you would advise us if 
in order to cover these requirements it would be satisfactory 
to have a declaration made by Mr. Vorsteher before a lotary 
declaring to the effect that the goods were imported from 
Girmes as a Consignment,and to his declaration we could 
attached a detailed list covering the piece number, quality 
and yardage. 

Thanking you in anticipation,we remain, 
Yours very truly, 

G.C. EGJÜCT) COMPANY LIMITED., 

JWL/LS 



S.Deutsche Sollbest, 
May 14th, 1929. 

Messrs. G.C.Egan Co., Ltd., 
437 Mayor Street, 
Montreal. 
Bear Sirs:-

In reply to your letter of May 8th, regarding 
a consignment of plushes to be returned to Messrs. Johs. 
Girmes & Co., of Oedt, I beg to say that it will be the 
addressee's duty to prove to the German customs authorities 
the identity of the returned goods. Messrs. Giraes' task 
will be easier if they oan produce oopies of the original 
customs invoioes. It might also be helpful if Mr,Vorsteher 
makes a declaration as set forth in your letter. You will 
understand that the final decision as to what is neoessary 
to prove the identity of the goods is a question exclusive-
ly for the German customs authorities. 

Yours very truly. 

3/D 
for l.Kempff 

German Consul General. 


